From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Sent: 5/2/2011 2:08:34 AM

Subject: Re: Draft response to Senator Grassley
Thanks, Billy.

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Sent: Sunday, May 01, 2011 08:57 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Draft response to Senator Grassley

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burke, Denms(USAAZ) Cunningham, Patrlck(USAAZ) Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) ; Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William

J.; Sarnacki, Jeffrey P.;i ATF
Sent Sun May 01 12: 14:14 3011
Subject: RE: Draft response to Senator Grassley

DP

“rate

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 7:27 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ), Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover,

William J. (ATF); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF);i ATF

Subject: Draft response to Senator Grassley
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Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087

DOJ-FF-28065
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